KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Mayor’s Office
144 N. Binkley o Soldotna, Alaska 99669
Toll-free within the Borough: 1-800-478-4441
PHONE: (907) 714-2150 e FAX: (907) 714-2377
www.borough.kenai.ak.us

MEMORANDUM
TO: Milli Martin, Assembly President
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
FROM: David R. Carey, Borough Mayorvww
DATE: June 16, 2009
SUBJECT: Ordinance 2008-19-56 — Accepting and Appropriating funds on

behalf of Bear Creek Fire Service Area Board, a grant in the
amount of $8,998.20 form the Alaska Department of Natural
Resources

The Bear Creek Fire Service Area Board of Directors at their May 14" meeting
unanimously recommended approval of accepting and utilizing these funds to purchase
firefighting equipment.

The Administration respectfully requests that this ordinance be amended as described
below:

» Amend the 5" Whereas to read:

Whereas, at its regular board meeting held on May 14th, 2009, the Bear Creek
Fire Service Area Board recommended enactment by unanimous consent.
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